



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE  
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300  
FAX. 349-4307



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT  
ROBERT W. HEALY  
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI  
Deputy City Manager

June 8, 1998

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 1, regarding potential use of existing open space in Kendall Square, Assistant City Manager for Human Services Jill Herold reports the following:

The Federal Department of Transportation site, located in Kendall Square, has very limited playable open space available as much of the space contains significant trees, a large berm bordering one side along with a large catch basin. These impediments preclude use for a full size soccer field.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy  
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #1

5-416

Potential use of existing open space in  
Kendall Square.

In City Council June 8, 1998

Referred to  
~~Back to City Manager for~~  
written response from  
Volpe.